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Dana Cross

From: Jim Konkel <pfx@ourivycottage.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 9:43 AM
To: Francisco Foschi; Bryan  Hudzina
Cc: Dana Cross
Subject: RE: Francisco - Review of Resale Compliance Form

Dana, 
 
If you have time for the Feb Board meeting, could you add this email thread, the Compliance Form, and Inspection 
Checklist to the agenda item Tab on Dropbox and attach them to an email to the board? Otherwise, let me know 
and it will have to be included in the March meeting. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Jim Konkel 
 
  
 

From: "Francisco Foschi" <ffoschi@parkfairfax.info> 
Sent: 2/14/22 11:39 AM 
To: "PFX@ourivycottage.com" <PFX@ourivycottage.com>, "Bryan Hudzina" <bhudzina@parkfairfax.info> 
Cc: Dana Cross <dcross@parkfairfax.info> 
Subject: RE: Francisco - Review of Resale Compliance Form 
 

Good morning Jim,  

  

These are the responses from our covenants director, who was trained by Dana, who previously 
held that position and is very familiar with the process.  

  

Given my very short time with Parkfairfax, and the fact that I am too learning the process, it is 
only appropriate that you receive a response from the person handling all related matters to 
covenants for the past six months. 

  

I think that these answers can be presented to the Board, and if there are any related concerns, 
Dana will be able to point us in the right direction. 

  

I hope that helps,  
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Francisco Foschi, CMCA®, AMS®, PCAM® 

General Manager – Parkfairfax Condominium 

3360 Gunston Rd, Alexandria, VA, 22302 

Direct: 703-998-6315 Ext. 101  

Email: ffoschi@parkfairfax.info   

  

From: Jim Konkel <pfx@ourivycottage.com> 
Sent: Monday, February 14, 2022 11:24 AM 
To: Bryan Hudzina <bhudzina@parkfairfax.info>; Francisco Foschi <ffoschi@parkfairfax.info> 
Subject: RE: Francisco - Review of Resale Compliance Form 

  

Francisco, 

  

Do you approve these responses as your responses as well that can be presented to the board? 

  

Jim Konkel 

  

  

  

From: "Bryan Hudzina" <bhudzina@parkfairfax.info> 
 Sent: 2/11/22 4:51 PM 
 To: "PFX@ourivycottage.com" <PFX@ourivycottage.com>, Francisco Foschi <ffoschi@parkfairfax.info> 
 Subject: RE: Francisco - Review of Resale Compliance Form 

  

Jim, I am going to jump in and answer as best I can. -Bryan Hudzina (Covenants Director) 

  

Francisco, 
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I have reviewed the 2 PFX Resale Compliance Form documents and have the following questions. 

  

1. Am I correct in stating PFX checks to see if something on a checklist has been installed/altered and whether it 
has been approved by Staff/Covenants but does not appear to inspect it as to compliance with specifications, 
approved or not?  We have the checklist and go through it. For example, A/C Units: Living Room and Bedroom. I 
check yes if the units are in both areas. Unfortunately there is no check on specifications. We match if there is an 
application on file with our filing system, M-Files.Changing something like-for-like is allowed. 

  

2. Am I correct in stating PFX allows for recording an inpector's comments on a Compliance Form but does not 
allow for an inspector to apply a pass/fail status? There certainly is no place for an inspector to apply pass/fail on the 
checklist.There is a place to record an inspector’s comments on the form should they do so. And no, unfortunately, 
there is no place to apply a pass/fail status (which would be a great idea actually). 

  

3. Am I correct in stating PFX directs unit owners on the Compliance Form to submit Routine Change requests for 
any violations in order to receive approval without directing corrections or standard approval process prior?   The 
way to do this is have the resident complete a Routine Change Form with violations noted and any information on 
change(s) done they can provide. Most do not have any information and the general manager does not approve the 
Resale Routine Form (same thing as a Routine Change Form), but acknowledges it. Some people bypass filling out 
applications and end up getting caught when they sell.  

  

This is it in a nutshell. Please feel free to reach out on my cell (703-244-4545) or email me at 
bhudzina@parkfairfax.info (I check email frequently). I love talking about items like this and I may have not been 
clear in my explanations. 

  

Thanks. I will be providing status of our progress as it appears on the Feb Board meeting agenda so if you get to 
these questions by then I will include them. Otherwise I will provide our initial contacts and forms receipt. 

  

Jim Konkel 

  

  

Bryan Hudzina 

Covenants Director 

bhudzina@parkfairfax.info 

703-998-6315 xt.102 

3360 Gunston Rd. 
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Alexandria, VA 22302 

  

From: Jim Konkel 
 Sent: Friday, February 11, 2022 3:03 PM 
 To: Francisco Foschi 
 Cc: Bryan Hudzina 
 Subject: Francisco - Review of Resale Compliance Form 

  

Francisco, 

  

I have reviewed the 2 PFX Resale Compliance Form documents and have the following questions. 

  

1. Am I correct in stating PFX checks to see if something on a checklist has been installed/altered and whether it 
has been approved by Staff/Covenants but does not appear to inspect it as to complicance with specifications, 
approved or not? 

  

2. Am I correct in stating PFX allows for recording an inpector's comments on a Compliance Form but does not 
allow for an inspector to apply a pass/fail status? There certainly is no place for an inspector to apply pass/fail on the 
checklist. 

  

3. Am I correct in stating PFX directs unit owners on the Compliance Form to submit Routine Change requests for 
any violations in order to receive approval without directing corrections or standard approval process prior? 

  

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
  Sent: 1/25/22 4:22 PM 
  To: "PFX@ourivycottage.com" <PFX@ourivycottage.com> 
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  Cc: "Bryan Hudzina" <bhudzina@parkfairfax.info> 
  Subject: FW: Resale Compliance Form 

  

Good afternoon Jim,  

  

Attached is a copy of the compliance form and an inspection checklist.  

  

They were provided by our covenenats director cc’d here.  

  

I have been talking to Dana about your request because of my unfamiliarity with these 
documents (for now). She indicated that this should be what you are looking for. 

  

Please let us know if this is what you are looking for or something else that we are missing. 

  

The checklist form they have been using looks in terrible shape, so I will make sure we have a 
nice cleaner version after we finalize the process.  

  

Regards,  

  

Francisco Foschi, CMCA®, AMS®, PCAM® 

General Manager – Parkfairfax Condominium 

3360 Gunston Rd, Alexandria, VA, 22302 

Direct: 703-998-6315 Ext. 101  

Email: ffoschi@parkfairfax.com   
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From: Bryan Hudzina <bhudzina@parkfairfax.info> 
  Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 11:44 AM 
  To: Francisco Foschi <ffoschi@parkfairfax.info> 
  Subject: Resale Compliance Form 

  

Francisco, 

  

This is the only thing I could find. It is an official resale compliance form found on HomeWise Docs. 

  

Bryan Hudzina 

Covenants Director 

bhudzina@parkfairfax.info 

703-998-6315 xt.102 

3360 Gunston Rd. 

Alexandria, VA 22302 
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Dana Cross

From: Dave Bush <akhetequus@earthlink.net>
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2022 12:45 AM
To: Dana Cross
Subject: Fwd: FWD: Dave - Unit Resale Inspections For Certificate

 

This is the one to use for the resale inspection backup. 
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Forwarded Message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐  
Subject: FWD: Dave ‐ Unit Resale Inspections For Certificate

Date: Wed, 12 Jan 2022 19:20:39 ‐0800 
From: Jim Konkel <pfx@ourivycottage.com> 

Reply‐To: PFX@ourivycottage.com 

To: Dave Bush <akhetequus@earthlink.net> 
 

Forward an item I wrote to you recently. 
 
Jim 
 
  
 

From: "Jim Konkel" <pfx@ourivycottage.com> 
Sent: 12/8/21 7:42 PM 
To: "Dave Bush" <akhetequus@earthlink.net>, "C. Tapscott Buchanan" <scbuchanan@gmail.com> 
Subject: Dave - Unit Resale Inspections For Certificate 
 
Dave, 
 
Due to the now very serious nature of Resale Certificate Inspections, I think this might be a good project for the BUC 
to take on. Would hopefully catch many Covenant violations that could become the responsibility of the Association 
after resale. 
 
Unit Inspections For Resale Certificate 
 
Develop a detailed set of unit inspection procedures required for the issuance of resale certificates. The 
detailed steps could follow something like this outline: 
 
1. Unit resale application is assigned to an "inspector" that is documented with the certificate. 
 
2. Staff provides a unit report to inspector that includes all Covenants applications and indicates which are 
approved. 
 
3. Inspector takes Covenants report and physically checks it against unit visuals. 
 
3a. Photos could be taken of problem areas. 
 
4. Inspector indicates unit adjustments that exist but are not Covenants approved. 
 
5. Inspector compares unit adjustments that exist and are approved against related specification checklist. 
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5a. Address could be run in the City of Alexandria Website to generate permit status report. 
 
6. Inspector indicates pass or fail on certificate inspection report to staff. 
 
Jim Konkel 
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